

Narayan Jha

E-mail ID : jha_narayanji@yahoo.com
Contact No. : 0-9999002088, 9910513848
Skype ID : jha_narayan



Objective: Having 15+ years of experience in the fields of Web development and User interface Development. A technology-focused role that seeks to create digital software that entices the user into a seamless interaction between human and computer

Web Technologies

- Technologies : Angular 2/4/6/7/8/12/13,14, Typescript, JavaScript, jQuery, Angular Material, NGRX, RxJS, React js, XHTML, Ajax, LESS, SCSS & SASS, Bootstrap, Tailwind, Material, HTML5, CSS3, Gulp, PrimeMg, PrimeFlex, DataTables, ChartJs
- Framework : Node.Js
- Content management system : Wordpress, Joomla
- Configuration Management Tool : Bitbucket, TortoiseSVN, Git
- Development Tools : Adobe Dreamweaver, Visual Studio Code, Notepad ++, Sublime text 3
- Designing Tools : Figma, Adobe Photoshop, Corel Draw, Adobe Illustrator, Page Maker

Professional Experience

- Working in **Malomatia India**, as Angular Developer from July 2023 to 31 Mar 2024.
- Working in **Estel Technologies pvt. Ltd.**, as Assistant Manager – Software Development from Oct. 2021 to June 2023.
- Worked in **Bliss connect India pvt. Ltd.**, as UI developer from April 2020 to September 2021.
- Worked in **Plant engineering and geomagnetic services pvt. Ltd.**, Gurgaon as UI developer from August 2019 to April 2020.
- Worked in **Infocom Network Limited (TradeIndia.com)**, Delhi as a Senior UI Developer from June 2017 to Dec 2018.

Key Responsibilities

As Assistant Manager - UI development knows how the system should adapt. Responsive layouts use HTML, JS, CSS3 media queries on the Web that are quite exciting things.

A User Interface Developer (UID) for short is not someone who knows a bit of HTML. As UI developers for the Web, we must know about HTTP (and siblings), HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, Ajax, JSON, multiple browsers (and their individual differences), tools, and programs that deal with Web communications. As developers, you must know about the human cognition and logic sorting.

- Handle team, Task assign, Check task
- Create Web application front end as per design comps and information architecture
- Integrate front-end application with the application business layer
- Follow best practices and standards for accessibility and cross-browser compatibility
- Create conceptual diagrams, visual mock-ups, and manage detailed user interface specifications.

- Guide and maintain developer teams and best practices
- Coordinate with Interface Design Architects for meeting accessibility standards at code level
- Working closely with PERL, PHP, Java and .Net Developers to produce User-friendly dynamic web applications

Project Description

Mytrux ERP (Transport Domain Application)

Technology: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, and Angular

Team Size: 5

Designation: Team Lead

www.buzzle.com

Technology: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, and Angular

Team Size: 3

Designation: Team Lead

www.teche.life

Technology: Angular, Java

Team Size: 5

https://glicrx.com/

Technology: Angular, ASP.net

Team Size: 3

https://www.valpakrx.com

Technology: Angular, ASP.net

Team Size: 4

www.tradeindia.com

Technology: pearl, html, CSS, jQuery

Team Size: 15

Project Description: tradeindia.com is B2B portal. This is an ideal forum for buyers and sellers across the domestic & globe to interact.

m.tradeindia.com

Technology: Angular

Team Size: 8

Project Description: m.tradeindia.com is B2B portal. This is an ideal forum for buyers and sellers across the domestic & globe to interact.

www.getdistributors.com

Technology: pearl, html, CSS, jQuery

Team Size: 6

Project Description: getdistributors.com is an online platform to accomplish your business expansion goals by appointing or becoming Distributors, Franchisees and Sales agents

www.avivaindia.com

Technology: Joomla, html, CSS, jQuery, mysql, php

Team Size: 4

Project Description: Avivaindia.com is website. Portal information of the life insurance sector. Different types of policy product details description and all the production NAV details.

<https://online.avivaindia.com/econnect/login.aspx>

Technology: ASP.net, html, CSS, jQuery, AJAX, JavaScript

Team Size: 3

Project Description: Aviva life insurance policy holder check policy status, payment policy, fund move to and policy certificate and much more stuff.

<https://iconnect.avivaindia.com/home>

Technology: Wordpress, html, CSS, jQuery, mysql, php

Team Size: Individual

Project Description: It's a portal use for **PAN India Aviva employees**. Like use **HRMS** and other application login credentials.

<http://www.indiaeducation.net>

Technology: ASP.net, html, CSS, jQuery

Team Size: 6

Project Description: It's a portal uses for Student career guidance what they do after 12th and more information of study like Institution, upcoming examination, result details and much more.

Education:

- B.Sc.IT from Sikkim Manipal University.
- Having professional diploma in web and software engineering form F-Tec.
- Passed higher secondary school from Delhi.
- Passed secondary school from Delhi.

Personal Details

Date of Birth	:	23 rd Jan. 1983
Nationality	:	Indian
Language Known	:	English, Hindi & Maithili
Fathers Name	:	Mr. Ramnath Jha
Marital Status	:	Married

Residence Address

Narayan Jha
H.NO. 936, G.F., Nandgram,
Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh - 201003

Date : --/--/----

Place : Delhi NCR

Candidate Signature